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June 26? 1978

The Honora~le Harold Brown
Secretary of Defense
Washington y Do Co 20201

Dear MIa Secret~ry~

On December 16, 1977 9 I wrote to Vice A~~iral I~~an 0=
the National Security AgencYt requesting that certain membe=s
of the Co~mittee staff be allowed access to cata D if any, re~

lating to the assassination of P=esident Kennedy, but ?a~t~~~~

larly relating-to the Cuban Intelligence netwo=k of Premier
Castro, with emphasis on operatior.s by Cuban Intellige~ce

operatives, A copy of that letter is enclosed for your info~.~~

tiona

Subsequenf to this request, Professor G, Robert Blakey,
Chief Counsel to the Select CO~uittee, had a nur.ber of co~ver~

sations with your Special Assista~~ John Kester; in a~ e==or~

to set u~ a briefinc bv aDorocriate staff neocle fro~ ~SAo ~e
_ d """ ... Co c.. "" ""

hac: hoped that this briefing cou.:..c have taken place prior to
~he end of March when CO~uittee ~e~e=s and staff per50~~el

were to be o~t of the count~y on ~atters relating to t~~5 =e~

cuesto

Neve=thelass ,a b r i.e f i.nc was not: 2.=range~ uri t i.L ~'~2.y :'5,
1978 at 1:00 pornO I over a month a;oo The briefi~g was hel~r

~ as schedulec, but the content of ~~ had nothing whatsoever ~o

co with our initial requesta We have been waiting since t~a~

ti~e for another briefinc to'be se~ U~o ~~at we have =eceive~

is one sho=t; hardly acequateg le~~~r~ s=ying esse~tially t~~~
no information is-possessed rela~~ve to the ?.:resicent's
assassination,

It is the Co~~ittee's feeling that to·~u=5~e this n:~~er
i~ ~~e =u~~=e as we have in the pcs~woulc 'be a fu~ile e=fo=~
O!1 our part.
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The Honorab~e Harold Brown
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consequentlyc I respectfully request that you look into
this matter personal1yu and ~dvise me of the status of our
request and the reason why we have not receivQ any compliance

0

Ls:a.m

cc~ John Kester
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Vice ACLlTI' .al B ~ lL Inman
Director _
National Security Agency
Fo:::t George Go l·~~ad.e8' Marylan.d 20755.

Dear MIo Director~

. The Select Committee on Assassinations was
established by t....~e House of Representa::ives pu::=suant
to House Resolutions 222 and 433 to' investigate the
assassinations of President ~ohn Fa Ken~edy and Dro
t~2=tL! Luthe~ King R Jro In conjunction with ouf
investigation into the assassination of President
Kennedy? it has co~e to the CG~ittee's attention that
the National Security Agency has i.nformation wh i ch .
will be of substantial assistance to the Co~uittee~s

ingui.ryo

The information to which the Co~~ittee st~£f

needs access arid. wh.i.cn is held by the 'Na:tiona1 Securi:ty
Agency is all.outlines and slli.....uaries and biogrClphic2.1
data relating to the Cub~n Inte1lisence network of
Premie~ Castro covering the period from 1959 ~ Decembck 31 9

1964 with emphasis on operations by Cuban Intelligence
operatives in the United states and other Latin p~~erican

countries? and any a~alyses of ,the direction and evaluation
of speci£~c assassination operationso

In additioTI g the co~~ittee requests that -it be
provioed aCCGSS to any other materials you have relev~nt

to the assassination of President Kennedy or any ,
investigation. into the assassinatioTIa Access to all
mater.ials we will receive from the National Security
Agency will be restricted to staff me~~ers with a TOP
S2CR2T security clearanceo
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~e co~~ittee requests that it be provided with
these materials as soon as pos~ibleg and would very much
appreciate it if we could receive"such"access prior to
the end of Dec~ero Should you have .any ~uestions con=
cerning this request? please address them" to myself or
our Chief counsel s G ce Robert. Blakey 0. -
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DANIEL Bo SILVER
General Counsel

18 July 1978

NOTE FOR THE DIRECTOR
LAO

For your information, if you have
not. yet seeno

o.


